
MEMO 

To: Park Board 

From: Greg Vitale, Director of Parks and Recreation 

Date: October 15, 2019 

Re: 2019 Park Bond Declaratory Resolution 2019-05 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Declaratory Resolution, the draft scope of work (Exhibit A) and the Planning Calendar for the 2019 

Park Bond are included in the agenda.  By adopting the declaratory resolution, the Park Board will 

effectively start the process.   

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Park Board approve Resolution 2019-05, 2018 Park Bond Declaratory 

Resolution, Otherwise referred to as A Declaratory Resolution of the Board of Parks and Recreation of 

the Town of Munster, Lake County, Indiana concerning certain works of planning, design and 

construction, development, equipping and/or improvements to various parks and facilities, and 

determining to proceed with the issuance of bonds for the purpose of providing funds to pay the costs 

thereof and costs incurred in connection with and on account of the issuance and sale of such bonds. 


